AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday, November 6, 2025 - 9:00 A.M.

Amador County Transportation Commission Offices ~ Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685

Please Note: During the meeting, public participants who wish to provide comment will be invited to do so by the Chair. If you wish to comment on a specific item,
please let the Chairman know you would like to speak on the item. Comments may also be submitted by U.S. Mail at the above address or e-mail for inclusion in the
meeting record. All submittals must be received no later than 8:00 a.m. on the morning of the noticed meeting. To submit comments via e-mail, please forward those
through the ACTC website under the Contact tab at www actc-amador.org .

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommeodation to participate in
this mesting, please contact the Amador County Transportation Commission staff at {209) 267-2282. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-
full business day before the start of the meeting.

Assisted hearing devices are available for public use during all public meetings. Meeting materials are available for public review on the ACTC website or at the
Amador County Transportation Commission, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, Califomia.

Zoom Conferencing option:  hiips://us02web.zoom.us/i/82833478711?pwd=d\W5hzVzB3ZFF230h2VzRadiBSNIErdz09
Meeting ID: 828 3347 8711, Passcode; 967715, Call Option-1 669 900 6833

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / ROLL CALL

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off-agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to
Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA.: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any person may address
the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires
action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent
Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (items 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted
by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board
Member(s).

Board Minutes, October 2025

Ridership Analysis, September 2025

Performance Report, September 2025

Vehicle Maintenance Report, September 2025

Current Fleet Reserve transfer activity report
Budget/Statement of Net Position Report, September 2025
Compliments, Complaints, Service Requests

NogEwNn

®

AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Informational Only):

o Grant updates

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

9. Approve Monthly Claims List

10. CLOSED SESSION: Closed Session may be called for labor negotiations (pursuant to Government
Code 54957.6), personnel matters (pursuant to Government Code 54957), real estate
negotiations/acquisitions (pursuant to Government Code 54968), and/or pending or potential litigation
(pursuant to Government Code 54956.9). Following the Closed Session, the Board will announce any
reportable final action taken in Open Session.

a. Personnel Matters (Government Code 54957)

11. Future Agenda ltems

12. Adjournment




AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) MINUTES
October 2, 2025 -11:31 a.m.
ACTC Board Room-117 Valley View Way Sutter Creek, CA 95685

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings were
had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Patrick Crew - Board of Supervisors, Chairman

Dan Riordan - City of Sutter Creek, Vice Chairman

John Plasse - Citizen at Large

Brian Oneto - Board of Supervisors

Sandy Staples - City of Amador City

Absent:
Wendy Bottomley - City of Plymouth

Also Present:

April Miller, Amador Transit, Mobility Manager/Interim General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Transportation Planner

Caitlin Kleven, ACTC Administrative Assistant

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Oneto, and carried to approve
the agenda as submitted.

Ayes: Oneto, Plasse, Riordan, Staples, Crew
Noes: None
Absent:  Bottomley

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7):
#2. Ridership Analysis, August 2025: Director Plasse requested the bar graph chart include the

route hours with the route number. He explained this information would help identify which hours
of the day receive the most ridership. Ms. Miller acknowledged the request and stated that she would
include this information in future reports.

Director Plasse asked why the Upcountry route only had 27 passengers for the entire month. Ms.
Miller explained that the ridership numbers for that service are grouped because the driver is not
dedicated solely to the Upcountry route and may also operate other routes, such as Plymouth.

#3. Performance Report, August 2025: Director Plasse expressed appreciation to staff for the
improved reports, noting that they now include much of the information previously requested by
the Board. He inquired about the “Non-Revenue Passengers” line item. Ms. Miller explained that
this category includes personal care attendants and children under five years old. She added that the
information is provided to reflect the total number of riders accurately. Director Plasse clarified that
these individuals qualify as passengers, though they do not pay fares, and Ms. Miller agreed.

Amador Transit Minutes 1 10/02/25



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

process for the Transit Improvement Study would include data analysis to identify ways to improve
vehicle utilization.

Ms. Bridges provided a brief update on the RFQ process, reporting that a staff-level meetings has
been held with the selected firm. One additional meeting with the firm, ACTC, AT, and the Finance
Committee is scheduled to further discuss the Scope of Work before contracts are finalized.

#6. Budget/Statement of Net Position Report, August 2025: Director Plasse requested
clarification on page two (2) of the “Annual Budget vs. Actual” report regarding the “Net Ordinary

Income” line item, which shows a negative balance of -$277,775.93. He stated that he had assumed
the figure reflected the $300,000 in transfers from the reserve account to the operating account since
the start of the fiscal year. Ms. Miller explained that the amount did not include those transfers and
that she review the issue. Mr. Gedney added that the $300,000 in transfers are not reflected in any
of the income accounts, which could explain why the income appears negative. He asked whether
the funds may have been recorded in the prior fiscal year, but Ms. Miller confirmed they had not
and stated she would need to investigate further.

Director Plasse noted that the transfers should be considered income. Ms. Miller stated that when a
transfer is made, it automatically appears in the bank account. Director Plasse noted that the board
does not see individual bank account balances in the financial reports. Ms. Miller clarified that the
transfers are reflected in the “Statement of Net Position” but not in the “Budget vs. Actual,” and
she was unsure of the reason for that discrepancy. Vice-Chairman Riordan observed that the
transfers were likely not recorded in the “Budget vs. Actual” report and suggested that an adjustment
may be needed. Ms. Miller stated that she would research the issue further and provide an update
to the Board.

Director Plasse also commented that the State Transit Assistance (STA) funds are pending but that
monthly allocations from the Local Transportation Fund (LTF) had been received. Ms. Miller
reported that she is currently preparing invoices for the 5310 and 5311 grant programs and expects
to have them submitted by the end of next week. When asked about the typical reimbursement
timeline, she explained that reimbursements are generally received within 30 days of submitting
invoices.

Motion: It was moved by Vice-Chairman Riordan, seconded by Director Staples, and carried
to approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Plasse, Riordan, Staples, Crew
Noes: None
Absent:  Bottomley

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:
#8. AT General Manager Report (Information Only): None

#9. Review and approve FY 25/26 State of Good Repair (SGR) project list: Ms. Miller reviewed
the staff report. She explained that three (3) years ago the parking lot repaving and repair project

had been put out to bid, and responses were received. However, the project was not yet completed
and the maintenance manager overseeing the project retired. Since that time, costs have increased
significantly, and the original bids are no longer valid. The project was recently rebid, and three (3)
bids were received. Ms. Miller requested that the next allocation of SGR funds be added to the
existing approved allocation bringing the total closer to the amount needed to complete the project.
In response to Director Plasse’s question, she confirmed that the additional funding would not fully

Amador Transit Minutes 3 10/ 02/25



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

changes to be consistent with language used by Amador County Transportation Commission

policy.
Ayes: Oneto, Plasse, Riordan, Staples, Crew
Noes: None
Absent: Bottomley

#11. Approve Monthly Claims List: Director Plasse inquired about the TripSpark expense listed
under Line Item 54200 on page one (1) of the expenditure report, noting his understanding that the
expense had previously been paused. Ms. Miller clarified that the charge reflected the annual service
fee for the existing software used to manage the DAR scheduling system.

Motion: It was moved by Vice-Chairman Riordan, seconded by Director Plasse, and carried
to approve the monthly claims list.

Ayes: Oneto, Plasse, Riordan, Staples, Crew
Noes: None
Absent: Bottomley

#12. Future Agenda Items:
» Update on Transit Improvement Study RFQ process

ADJOURNMENT:
At 12.10 p.m. the Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to Thursday, November 6, 2025 at 9:00
a.m. at 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685.

Patrick Crew, Chairman
Amador Transit

ATTEST:

Recording Clerk

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 5 10/02/25



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
September
FY 25/26 Service Days
21
Upcountry 315
Plymouth 244
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 346
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 521
lone 314
Dial-A-Ride 2,036
N.E.M.T -
Special Events -
TOTAL TRIPS 3,776
AV. DAILY 180
ADULT 685
SENIOR 175
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,681
YOUTH 175
Non-Revenue-PCA 61
Non-Revenue - Child 8
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 61
Wheelchair 304
Bicycles 10
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass 662
$7 Day Passes Sold 4

Cash Fares $2,342.60

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 998
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 209
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 2
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 4
Mileage
Revenue miles 22,058

Non-Revenue miles 2,605



92/ST Ad wilie= SZIYT Ad e Y2/€T Ad =il €Z/2T Ad i

9202/520¢ ¥V3A TvOSId
1ISNVY1 HOAVINV

052

0sZ'L
0SL'L
052'C
0S.'C
0sZ'e
0S.'€
0SZ'y
0S.'v
0SZ'S

0G.'S

- 052’9

0S.'9

0SZ'L

\/\
c'L+

\/.\

A
SZ/ve0¢ Ad
wou
abubyd 9
520
Joquiaydas

FX—0 0

Gzozioquisydag

SISATTVNY dIHSYH3AR




SYNOH 3LNOY O SYIONISSvd @
? INGi FILLGHS HLNGWALG AGANTIOSa0

1N3A3
ds yva TL T-L 99 -9 -9 €9 <9 1-9 S-S v-S €-S S 1-S € T-€ vz €T T

o€ sl Sty | 0Z°C | OE'IT | 00-0T § ST:8 | 00:L ST:€ | 00T | 00:ZT | OE€:0T | SO6 | OT:€ ST:8 | 0€w | 0S'TT | OEL

m_m-..ﬂ m,m.lmﬂ -mm -mﬂ.mﬂ -m -mﬂ-mﬁ l\m.m-mm .mﬂ-.m.g md.ﬂﬂ-m.m-mm-mw‘ﬁ mN
Ly o 18 € 8 9 g v9 59 06
geT 80T 9 bET bET

081 08T

00s

000T

00ST

000t

9€0¢C

00sT

1aquardas



92/S20T A4
LISNVYL HOAVINVY

[AXATA
185
68922

¥2€101$=1s00 dO %19= 08+S} =Q3XI4

18/¥9$=1500d0  %6€ =26.6=4Vd
abea|IN IV
=S3|lW SNUBA®Y UON |ejo|
=S3|I|\l eNUBA3Y |BJO |

adA} @o1n18s Jad }s0o Bunesado jo abejusolad sy suiwiL)ep 0} ey} asn-abeajiw Jjeiano jo abejuadsad sjenbs (Aai uou @ Asl) s

28])IWWI0Y S2UBUIS |V 8Y) JO POylSW uone|nojed pauajaid mau ayj uo paseq st adA) soinias Jad uinjal xogesed

%L9°S %S89 %EL'L %EE'6 %9L°'G
Gee'L$ 16°L1L$ G66'v$ 80¢'L$ 69.°'G$
€0L°11$ 65.'8% 166'C$ 916'C$ £68'C$

‘om_..mw LE8'0LS :Nm.m.m.w 80 mw .rmo,mw
8cL$ 6vL$ LE1$ LLLS G61$

L$ 8$ L$ L3 LS

L9% 2.8 42 (54 65%
omr.wmvw 8ve'8rss 901'99L$ 188'EVL$ mmm.mmwm
Lo L0 L10 910

9€6'9 €€0'8 1862 819'C

€6.69 €80'29 G89°'2C 168'LZ

£eC ' £e 8'C

G88'EC €L9'¢ iz’ GET'L

6¥¥'L 186'L 9LL'€ €16'¢c

9 99 (4 €C

%LL'8 %S L %28 %29°LL

1S.'v1$ 6¥.'G1$ 16¥'G$ 025°9%

GLE'691$ 0L¥'1L1TS 182'¥9% GL1'9G$

€09'y 656V 96G'L LL9')

LL¥'9C LL6'ET 961'8 08L°L

998°1L €9°1L 29S 0€s

oL 09 €€ 6€ Lec

zl9'e G9.'e 9le'z $88°L 1881
%99'S %88°S %LE9 %.8°L %lv¥
16581 $ 61861 $ 26e'9 116'9 $ 9169 $
GgL'gze ¢ G/8'9ee ¢ v2E'LOL $ LLL'/8 $ 08LLyl $
ale'er ZLi'ey 68¥'¥lL 1.0'vL 9ps'vL
€€L'C £€80'C 166 £00°L 9.0'L
6102 6€0°'C 289 S0L 289

oLl SLL 82 €C 9

Ly 6EY Sl oSl 147"
L2l L2191 96¢ 169 99

G6S 98¢ GLL 6Ll [ANA
06£°C [4 484 G689 8€9 6LL'1
882'G 298'G ovL'L 629'L €612

RS 58 : : SRR (yuana-ds)
89jeq 03 §Z/¥Z 3I1va-OlL gz-deg sz-bny se-inr

Adiseq

AVIA

NYNLIY XOg3¥YL TIVHIAO
ANNIAIY ONISILYIAQY
3NNIAZY X083V FAIN-V-TvIa
3NNIATYH XO83¥V 31NOY g3XId
o IANIATY
UNOH ¥ad 1S09
37N ¥3d 1S0D
YIONIASSVd ¥3d 1S0D
(s3s09 Bunesado) SISNAAXI ATHLNOW
3N ¥3d SYIDNASSVd
SN INNIATH-NON JTIIHIA
SN INNIATY TI0IHIA
UNOH ¥3d SYIONISSVd
SUNOH FDIANAS TTOIHIA
SYIONIASSYd TVIO0L
SAVA 30IAY3S V101

. SNOILYH3dO HAIM-WALSAS
NYNLIY X093V
ANNIAIY
(QOHL3N M3N) 1SOD ONILV¥IHO
SN INNIAZY NON F1DIHIA
SN 2NNIAIY FTOIHIA
SUNOH FDIAYIS FTOIHIA
SYIONISSVd AT NON
(a318vsia) SY3IONISSVd TVIOL
L 3 YEIVIG-dIHSH3aN.
NYNLIH X083V
3NNIAIY
(QOHLIW M3N) 1SOD ONILYHIHO
SITW INNIAZY JTOIHIA
SN ANNIAIY-NON F10IHIA
S¥NOH 30IAY3S FT0HIA
SYIONISSVd INNIATY NON
HLNOA
a3avsia
SHOIN3S
si1Inav

SYIONISSVd ILNOY d3XI4
- 31N0Y a3XId-dIHSHIAN

§20Z 1oquiaydag
AMVININNS IONVINHOLY3Ad



IOV o00sss 0158 viY/SLIG0Z ¥ -8 AT g0z - 20
110/88 Juawiubiy PUB HPLIG/ICOZ SOM ¥ ; 8102 - 90
oz 8res GOCOPOr # .,,5 wcﬁx peoejdel dwind pue soel Buussls 6102 -0k
e vied (ei1} pueig Dig) obe o} anp aleds pue saJy ¥ paoceide; G20T - 80
00°0% 1L yuow sy 1o abeapy
HA SNNIATY-NON
o i1ebuasssed-¢
000 1obuey piod gesl
o (seb) £0L# WAL
SO6EZTS ZVLS  slyM 198UM 1998 J0RIS | 8L0z-2k
SVEI9CS - oeLuOL/GET SONL O 81022l
269228 ysem 180 0} Yoo} pue seueneq z paoeiday 610220
SOSSEYE  Josuss 1©F H9M Buneiep o|DIUSA SUCISSIUT G128k # eoloaul iedey 6102 -04
STHYITS - ebueyD 10 UM ZEEETS # ‘AUl PIOH NRIdNG Evmu&aﬂ oqint 2202 -850
06288 Sd9 pue olpes Aem-z mau pejiejsul 220Z - 60
11'68Z1¢  ejepdn wesboid £202-01
suoIsSIUIG U pa|iBIsSul pue SAlBA HOT Alne; peoeiday - plod oxe1 UoSIo suyeH
£L691$ J8yy [end pue g-Wd ¥20Z-90
b Ja PSIi ‘agn] Juejood 'plousios (oA Aine; psoeides pue pesoubeip-ybi ‘Bue doaun G202~ 80 0 Wuol euy soj abeentin
00°0$ HA 3NNFAZE-NON
o 1sBusssed-¢
000 {seb) pxv 05vd 6102
ainjre; suibuz -80S JO INO 6Z0Z - 60 000 0¥z Z0L# Myl doys
00'vvL'es 00’1518 iojeusye psoejday G10Z - 60
O0EPLLS - Juatuublie 'SI0J0) JUOH PAUINE 'Sl ¥ OLM/GL/GZE 'sell ¥ soBldey §102-01
LTS JUBI00D O UOlED | ‘Neq UIBtY pue ‘J18g OV je1sowiel) 'dwind Jaiepa paoeidey 6102~ 10
£7126% QZLZ01 # 8010AUL10100D SSBI6 MOpUIM JBUI0D Y8) paoejdey 6102-90
Zo'F8ES JolBINWNDoE pue agn} ecyu0 | ossalduion oy 20T - €0
190008 G1M/GLIGZZ Son b soviday €202 20
Seges 10100(] $581 - $5EI6 plOIySPUIM HRY $202 - S0
00°0$ 121 tpuow 8L 10} abeajiy
T HA 3ANIAZH-NON
JaBusssed-g
0d0 ueqIngng A9y £0
00'0 £e1'99) (seb) Loi# WML
m>_m<ﬂww.ao yeg 9202/5202 Ad (Aei u1) 610z Ainr eoujs pauwuoped SUNOH | o oesen o se
ajep .bﬂbsﬁm“._ 051$ Buipeaoxy sqor §20Z thﬂ.nom 3O YJuow .:.a PBULIOLId aduBUAUIRIN et Hivd3y Bujpea. Jajouiopy NOLLI4OS3 FTIHIA
-01 610z Amp viol




£TY87°%8 7A sped pug J0j0d JuoL- 610201
06488% Sdo pue oipel Aem Z mMau pejielsuy) 2202 - 60
et $1100 pue $Bnid speds peoeidey £20C 10
cYoors  pejmlsuleelB USEQ £20Z - 80
189868 sad) ¢ paoejdoy ¥c0Z - ¥0
TLTYES - PISIUSPUIM JUOK HBY ¥202-90
00°0$
g yiuow ayj Joj ebealiy
- 1obuassed G ‘OM-}
0ao NYAVHVYD 39304 5402
0003 v-Wd $20Z - 60 05l 06288 (seb) zoz# NYA
XA 619504 Q2T /2200799 #9010AU] 'SRl MaN ¥ 8102 - 80
0oeks  sedsiBeq e aBpop Jeusel pur iedal Unelg 6102 -0
L1618 soeuuoo jsod eajeBou pue Asieg yoy 0202 - 60
S5805% . /1/90/Gr7 Saul} Jeedpoog ¢ 202 -20
ZLOBLYS  90E/0L # 89I0AUL [BH AQ Pejjeisul UOISSIWSURS iafRaq 1202 - 80
805 jusiuauie pue saly J L/CO/G7E & 2207 - v0
06°/86% S49 pute oipes Aem 7 Mau pajeisy| €202 - 60
g SeJjauied ieal pue ysep mau pajiesu) €202 80
6v685L8  Kispeq Aine} paoeidey ¥20¢ - 10
168868 st 7 ¥Z0Z-80
Zilozs  siojol pue sped edeiq Juol MeY $Z0Z - 80
88188
GZ1 Hjuotu 3y 10§ mmwm__E
ax 1sBusssed ¢ ‘OM-L
ww.wmw ‘_Oum_:mm.b pue Jojo Umom_aw‘_ .Uw__mw ‘.O«m_jmm._ MODUIM JBAUJ Ge0e - 60 Qo NVYAYNEYD 39000 §10T
0008 VNG $20Z - 60 00 580'6. (seb) Loz# NYA
SNIVTIND |1 jo nuon 9202/520Z Ad (Ae19 ut) 510z AInr eouss pewiogied SHNOH | s
o mﬂ-a«uz% 10} 1507 051¢ Buipsooxzy sqor §ZOZ seqwieldeg JO YIUOW 10§ PBULIOHS  SoURUSIUIRI seeq ﬂ.ﬂ.m%w se Buipes: sosawopg | NOHLARIDSIT FTOMHIA




9e'16E'LIS  £L08V8 Pleiyspuim Juold ¥y ; k202 - v0
vl L9v$ 1S1961SD-| # aoloaut w@.ﬁ c&mxuwﬁ vwmwmwwrz $8lj} Jeal pue U0l 120z - 80
9599¥'¢$ 9982897V 89I0AU} - - Apog ojny ajels YLON | .zwam.ﬁ JUapiody 1eog -0l
168088  Jojo0(] SSe| - pade) |dol plelyspuIp,. Zeoc-2o
16'806$ 6L.FL L# AUj Z# JusWLOR|dS PlRIYSPUIM heﬁoﬁ wmm 220t - ¥0
06'78e$ SdO pue oipes Aem z mau pajjejsuj ¢z0c- 60
108978 S110d pue sBnid yieds padejdey . €202 - 10
Gg0sr'l$  Sued pue UoHE|eISUI ‘[BAOWISI UOISSIUSURI | £20Z - 20
£0'159°¢$ abpoq eroI9 YiF - uoISSIWISUBIL MON ge0e - 20
690528  sped pue s10j01 93eIq Jeel peoedey £20Z - 80
£V 09v$ pajjeisul eleweo yseq €202 - 60
€1695% selll p WY ¥c0c - €0
[A'1 yjuoly ay) Joj abeapiy
s JoBuassed ¢ ‘Om-1
0ao NVAVHYD 390040 Lioe
0008 v-Nd G20z-60 051 L1628 (seb) coz# NVA
1509 9202/5202 SUNOH
m>_._.a<~.ww2=o aewwﬂwwos Ad (Kein u1) Loz AInp 9ouls pausiopad gL ¢ Buipesoxgy solel | MIVAIY | gropemiommiopy | NOWLRIOSIA TTOMHIA
sqor §Z0Z Joquiaydag Jo YIUO 10} PauLIopIad 3duBUSIUIRly WLO0L

-0} 6107 Aine




0zoz Ainp

6L966618  /LpZes  juewedeidal plalyspuim Juold 1202 - €0
9c's5ls  sped edjeiq Jeal pue Juol HPY ; 1202 - L0
85'E90'lS  6Z9G6L-1 # SOIOAUI SI) UOSYOEF PO|[EISU SBIN SAUQ pue 19815 MON 1202 - 80
60818  Aioneq MM ‘ ‘ 7202 - 0
06988 SdO pue oipes Aem Z meu pajieisu) Z20Z - 60
1Z1988  L9BOLL# AU| pIoIYSPUIM pooeiday 2202~ L1
257988 96891 L# 9010AU| '] SSEID) - PISIUSPUIM JuOY Seﬂ%m £202 - S0
£21898  SIMILIAMA P €202-01
£9926¢  sau Jaajs pooeidey 20z - S0
£9751$  Soun pajeloy 'sped oxeIq Jeal pue zo&mwm ¥20Z -0l
£€9°050'1$  sohoj -samg §Z0Z - €0
99'1e9'ss  ebeweq Apog jo sedey 6202 - £0
667868  prelyspuim psoejdey $20Z - €0
¥86065  PISIUSPUIM MON 5202 - 90
200128 ‘AlgLuasse pue uey 19suapuoo Yoy ‘uofpedsul Oy GZ0Z -
£0°6208 SALP 159} n@E..otma UB|000 DBllljal .wwoz iojeay énﬁwmmm E&. pue ‘.O«m,ﬁm.w m.mm QZOZ - 10
zetyrs WK 9yeIq pawl YN - 8202 -
29'¢Z$
§76'L YIuoW auyy Joj obesiy
s I Z-1aBusssed g
uep jed-ioN
65°61% apejq Jadim ygy GZ0Z - 60 000 [30GE NsueL] piod-A 6102
£0v$ [edep paoe|das pue y-Nd 6202 - 60 007 weser  (seb) poz# NVA
g_mwm.wso 1deg jo Yo 9202/520Z Ad (Ae19 u1) 5102 Ainr 9duis pauniopiad SHNOH o
2jep-0} 10}150) 051$ Buipaadx3y sqof SzZ0Z hwaEE.aew 30 yIuop ._m* pauwlioLidd soueuduUIB e m._d_ﬂ.mww_ se awwwhmmcsw_.%o NOLLARIOSI H0IHA




8E'528FS SO'CKES SN J6OIS WNN ye0Z - 20
OVZSHIS  PIBIUSPUIM PBXORID peoeidey ¥20¢ - v0
Y1998 sem eAuq $20c - 90
816928 Alquissse siybi eoueleaio Mma% »mmm vZ0Z- L1
125088 ©A0ID 188) pue wWeisAs poig .mum&ﬁwnmmu ieel nmuﬁ%m GZOZ -0
s/5088  siojoa pue sped juoy peoeidey §202 - #0
£9ZV0'LS Wil D/AA 10] S1BpuijAD Ol zﬂgz peoejdey gz0z - S0
9819/¢ '$84) 8ALp peoejday 202~ 10
€048
0202 yjuop ayj oy obeajy
- M Z-1ebuessed §
uep [2-10N
000 “TA05€ NSueI] PIOI-A 2207
£0'%$ [eosp padejdal pue v-Nd $T0Z - 60 05'h 500'sy (seb)goz# NVA
VI | s o 9202/S20Z Ad (Aeio ul) 5102 Ainr souls peunopad soe SUNOH | coszouono
olep  |uwowiojson| gL Bulpesoxg sqor $Z0Z Joquieldag JO UIUOH JOj PouLIOMad SouBUSUIRIN 1Q m__QMONM_ se Bupeas seouopg| NOILARIOSIA FT0IHIA

10}

0Z0Z Ainr




TETIENS ev0ors  weisAs esewe) yseq pajieisul ; . —

181688 "90iAI8S puE al1| pueig Big 1e saim meN penal
0008
G¥8 yuopy au so oBesyily
- OIM |-ieBuassed ¢
se9/plgAH
0ao euuaig ejohof 2202
008 1oneLe A4 Bunn poiede) pue v itd §202 - 60 002 S6+'9 90Z# NVA
o SANOH
NLVINNND | es o 9202/520Z Ad (Aeso u) 510z Ainp 22uis pausiopad sk | oo [ osa 310N
ajep-0} Yl 10§ 3509 0514$ Buipaaoxy sqop §zZ0ozZ 1oquiajdag Jo YIUo 10} pauLIojad asueudjuien il o
zzoe Ainp




zz0z Aine

eroers  evoors  wielsAs eiawed ysep pejjeisul A
oo0s
699 Yiuol 2y} Joj abeaiy
000$ Buiddins Jayieam soop Buiplis Jybu pasiedss $Z02 - 60 5 N
00'0$ jusugsnipe Jabuey 1sneyx3 5202 - 60 ses/pLgAH
00°0$ v-Nd 620Z - 60 0Q0 euualg ejokoy 720z
008 (ab1eyo ou) pauedai gemyos sa7-a4) painjound §Z0Z-60 0T gpi'g LOT# NVA
maw%wdos:o ydog jo 9202/520Z Ad (Ae19 wi) 5107 Ainp 2ouis pausiopad sore SUNOH s o
8)ep-0} | YIUON 10§ 3800 051¢$ Buipeadxy sqor §Z0z Joqwadags JO YIUOW 10} paulIOMad 8ouBUBIUIRN 1ed ﬂQMOm.w sﬁhﬁ NOILAINOS3G TTOHIA




00'0$

000%
751 yjuop sy} 1o} abeoji
_ 9IM Z-19Buassed §
uep je9~oN
000 1305 HSueLL PIOI-A 4207
0008 v-Nd 5202 - 60 05’} 26801 (seb) g0z# NVA
1800 T A d SUNOH
JALLYINAND [3deg jo yuol 9Z02/520Z Ad (Rei9 uy) §1.0Z AIne 90UlS poULIOLId saeq HIVdIY SZ0Z/0£160 JO NOLLAOS3A F10HIA
8jep-0} 101803 | 06 1$ Buipasoxg sqor $z0zZ Joquisydag 0 YIUO J0j pauLIouad souruajUIRH VioL se Buipeal 1BWOPQ

020z Ainp




10°SEE°8Y8 696088 Uy lemMolg £202 - 40
USED 0} 8aim uayoJg penedes ‘Buiwweifold B..« 8 me sinpot 5%8 %S mau
oS seil] Jeelg £202-90
STHO0'ES . suyey - sedel suoissiug €207 -
101188 19%281q ‘ULE Jolp! ‘Uije Uewijid Uiom peoejdal >EEEm Buusalg €Z0Z-01
OF /528 SI0104 Juoy) peoeidey £20z2-0)
191528 Joeuiele HRy ‘ CZOZ - LL
ey Lped Juejooo pue shsjind Jeip! g Y199 J0ieipEl HRY €coe- bl
gLies8  Alquiesse jsooq oiphy exelq Bupjes) peoeidey rdord g ra
18988 SOUl SALD HPH ¥Z0e - 10
092568 WeIsAs jurlonpal Mo moj mcw&mv suibus - suyey - $Z0Z - 50
9Geers s811) Josls MR ¥20Z - 80
0000066 Jenusioyip Jeal Jingel Buong 1 $Z0Z - 80
828268 SDI0AUI Bima - Juewiubie pue mmcEm:nm e Ebccu m_mm $20z - 60
ze9ees seuened 7 xuy 20z - 60
origes  semeAuq P20z - 2L
046058 jusiusoe|dal plelUspUIm JUOI ¥e0z -2l
/6l sped pue siedije exeiq Jees MR §20Z- L0
g60c¢ Alqlussse asoy Joleipel samoy/duind Buusae)s Jemod psoe) %m GZ0Z - 10
EEEovs siojeulalle UI0G Hay G20z - 20
oy gees Saloneq HRY §20e - S0
75656% siepuiifo wue pjoj yog pue .ﬁswmmm dois fjo1 seuul WY §20Z - 80
29'98C8 (s19s & ) 41 Jieyo j9aym uo sbuysng pue suid uie Joald jje Y3y G20z~ 80
86°69%
8 yiuoy oy Joy abeajiy
00°0$ Jredal jieipuey GZ0Z - 60 s ajm ¢ sofiuassed-g}
86693 W61 Y DM pue 1Bl uxe Aousbiawe Jousiul 8y} paoe|das G20c - 60 04do 1djoiAy) £102
0003 ISNBUXS PaYyIBIO POp|oM pue v-INd G202 - 60 05y 18¥'881 [eseiq ¢0c# sng
102 SUNOH
FAUVINKEND | wsgjo 9202/520Z A4 (Aeio w) 5107 Ainp eouss powsoued seeq Hivd3y SZ0ZI08I60 1O suteys aaf) SpBwOINY,
Mﬁw e yuoy 1033503] gL ¢ Buipeedxa sqor §zZoz Jequeideg JO YJUO 10} pauLIoped asueuSuIei V1oL se Bujpess Jejowiop0|  NOLLAINDSIA FTOIHIA

0}




18°692'L$ 165258 X0q aJe) pue opel Aem=Z pajielsuyj A TASr A
710628 juswiublie mmeH Nd 2 04 §202 - 80
0E'v8YS S840 9ALD MRY GZ02 - 80
00'0$
LS'Z Yol y) so; abeayyy
xe 9jm 7 sobusssed-g)
000% isheyxs payOelo papiam GZ0Z - 60 0Q0 05¥-3 1BABID PO £20Z
0008  ViNd 5202 - 60 szt 055'52 (seo)coc# sng
1509 £ p d SHNOH
JAUYINKND | wdeg o 9202/520Z Ad (Ae49 uf) 6102 AInp 8duis paulious sajeq HIVd3y $Z02/06/60 0 SUIRYD a4} RBIICINY,
8jep puoy 104300) oG ¢ Bulpesoxy sqor §Z0Z Jequuajdeg JO LYIUOH 10) PaLlIOSd ourUBIUIEIN viol se Buipeal RWOPO|  NOLLAINOSIA F1DMHIA
S10z Ainp

0}




26°661°65% L0z8v$ 10jIpEl 49N €202 - 80
66°081% HUN JoloNLod DYAH €20C - 80
00°05¢'1S abeiues ; £20Z - 80
Japun pajoedsuy amamm ¥onil sejuopieq iedal ;oMo mc:um ¥oous Juois 4o ‘
666718 wis)sAs pabieysal 'asoy peqg paoeidal Eﬂm»m £Z0Z - 680
PausNid “aqn} 804L0 pue 191y J9AIp .NBE:E:%N padejdal ‘epely vm._m»oumm e
08'Z0vs $811) Jos)s paoejday €202 - 01
19'¢668 Jiedal Joop pusiq DVAH oine suyey £20Z -0
e I paoejdes Aleneq uiew £202- L1
069925 by EmE»oauu ¥oBJ 93iq pue Jojow 1oop Anus iabusssed paseiday c20z-21
AT 7A%) uonenjens 1o} SuleH o} Yoo} ‘palesio 10u apo) ‘Jojsiul JuejoNpa; HgY ; ¥coz- 1o
00'156% S2p02 padesjo pue usbBas paoioj pauiiopad 'suyel BugeIap SDIYSA pZ0Z - 20
Z5eers L ¥20Z - €0
0o'esLs sjutol [essoniun 4 (e paoejdey ¥20Z - ¥0
oS sBuuesq aixe tes) padejdey jenusiepip Jeal paadsul Bupponit 1y $Z0Z - v0
95 vees J0j0W JOMO|q Uej SU) pue JSUOIsua) Joq ‘sAs)| :n Pl g HYY 202 - S0
59'8653% suyeH @ Jsiedal suoissilug $20Z - 90
£8°05v% YFELY Sq1 b PUE flo pappy 10ssaudiloD O HEN $e0Z - L0
Provis 2A01p 1821 "uue ueunid pue 1eeb ‘Bulesis MeM 202 - 80
97 1998 PSSN | +5911} OALP MBU £ HRY 202 - 60
vRTHrS sau} Joajs paoejdey ¥202 - 01
80°1p0'28 pawiwesboid pue ainpow Bnyd >§m paoejdai ~sonsoubeip Jo} suyey GZ0Z -
00'26¢8 snedsi Joj suyey 0} jnojueg G202 - S0
197188 pabieyo pue diod Oy MY ‘pajie) dwoo maN -doul DY §202 - 80
95°295% psbieyd pue dwod mau pajesul ‘wisisAs umzw:u ‘panoLual -pajie) dwod oy 8Z0Z-90
SZ'gves

0 yiuow 1oy abesiy

en o/m ¢ joBusssed-9i

[ A% EmEmom_aw._ yojej Joop Yif OM Ge0Z - 60 0ao J810IABYD €102

A AR R sapalieq yjoq peoejdas pue y-iNd G20cC - 60 00y Z16'cez j9ssig £0v# shg

1500 IALYINAND ydog 9202/S20Z Ad (Reso u)) 51,02 Ainp aduis pawlopad 0GL$ seieq mﬂwwu SZ02/08160 10 SujeY? 91} APEWOINY,
ajep-0} L0z AInp | 30 YIUOW 10} 30D Bujpaasxg sqor §z0oz 19qwiajdas JO YIUOW JOJ} PauLIOLIad SoueUdUIR se Bujpeas sa10uw0p0 NOLLJRIOS3A F10HIA

Tviol




£L'6L0°TYS v TrYS Salij jeal 7 Mgy 202 - 80
A 4 sjees ; ¥ezoz - 60
[9eym juoy pue teusduwiep Buies)s ‘sped exeiq 's10]01 JUOI HRY
zv'izes 81} |enp Jelno Jess Y3y +20Z - 60
290118 uswiuble pue sbulysng Jeiseanuen $Z0Z - 60
‘sBuiysng Jeq Aems ‘siuiof lieq moj pue Jaddn HY Juswiubie niImaH
196088 juel000 ¥ecoe - 01
Jo |eb g + asoy i9jeay Bunjes) nmomﬁmm ji0o pue bnid vumam Off Moy
y8erys seuy Jesys paoejdey 20z - 0}
05168 piny suUb ¢'| + 'sesoy sejeay Jeal pagejdad ‘xoq hmmm mca@ﬁm H9H $202- L1
Triees abewep |lemapis "aJ) JeJno Jeal Jybl Y ¥eoe-zi
160018 S$)ee] J0} 2100 Jejesy pajse) ‘ojou Jsjesy Jeal Mgy bege -zl
046528 |eos [oaym Ya| ‘saous axelq Bupjied sped ‘siadijeo iesl paoeidey G702 - ¥0
9z ehss ‘BAUPp 159) pawiopad ; §zZ0Z - 10
pue sjusuoduion e psyoadsu) pue paues|o 'sjeas |eaym pue
iempley ayeiq ‘seoys axelq Bupied ‘siadies ﬁE& Jesl page|dayl
9z'66v$ Bl OM uo sepulho dojs 1104 J9INO HBY ; G20z - 80
1£°0eEs $)es] Jo} welshs pexosyd ‘JUB00D UM pajly ‘Jojelpes m.mm G20Z - 80
L6718
00°0$ asnoybop psjeisuias ‘buiddis Jayjesm G20Z - 60
paniedal pue paaoway "asnoybop woly Buiwoo jeoy aaISsOIXa
00°0% 9|qed jsenbai dojs panedsl GZ0Z - 60
GLGes sope|q Jadim 9y G2Z0e - 60 264 yuop ayy Joj aBeap
88°v8Y$ "J0jeuss}je }ingas yum paoejdal GZ0Z - 60
pue paAowal ‘Jojeulslje pajie) puno4 "esiou sulbus asoubeiq
00'0$ Jusunsnipe axelq Sunjied 6zZ0Z - 60 ojm z sebuessed-g|
[ AA%S saul} 198)s om} paoeday G202 - 60 0do P404 6002
000$ ‘A1921109 BUINIOM-PB)S8] PUE POUBS|D) "S}OBJUOD GZ0Z-60 S8 771908 (seb) cov sng
UO UOISOLI0O pue INo Buling wasAs BW@ | punoj-aA0Ip 1S9
MWD | oﬁaw mmoo Ad (Keis w) 61,0z AInp 2ouis pawutopad ggL$ Buipaaoxgy sojeq | MIVdIY | sosebupeas %%wawwwmﬂwﬁw
ajep-0} 6107 Ainp SqoOPr §z0zZ Jequiaydasg JO YIUOR 10§ PaULIONAd S2UBUSJUIBIA IVLOL | eRwor0




88°09€°6$ 20950''S  z9/GBLSO-| # 80I0AU] B} UOSYOET PRJIEISUI S8l SALP MON 1202 - 80
vi'9098 sauioeig meN ‘ 1202 - 60
181128 jue|o0o pue jjaq ‘dwind Jsjep zeoz - S0
0629¢% Sd9 pue oipel Aem g Mau pajjeisyl 2202 - 60
20/l saa] eAuQ ¥ ; czo-¢l
1G'€0L$ soll} Josls 7 paceidey €202 - 20
£6'651$ UYOUMS 0JOILU PUB S300ys dojs Jjos Jajno 1l 9/m paoejdey €202 - 60
909z Aopeq uley pue xny yey | €202 - 2b
767688  soui oAUp padejdey ¥202 - 10
arLies Blalleg JOUSIUL MR Y 2o -0
0z 'Trrs sall 199)s ygH ¥20¢ - v0
896886 S aALp HRY - ; ; ¥20¢ - 60
16€LI$ Uil /M paisnipe ‘Youms uonounyinw peoejdey G20z - €0
127266 Joleipei pUB JEISOULIaY] ‘'yoinio uej ‘dwind Jejem M9 -Bunesyiono Juspiue 620z - 90
7e99L8 90IAI9S UoISSILISURI | GZ0Z - 90
89288  "SeJij OALP pade|doy §202 - L0
11°602$ YOIIMS uonoun jin M9y G202 - 80
006} yluop ayy 1o} abeayin
- om 7 sobuassed-g|
pi04 6102
0ao
00°0$ pa}sa) pue pasedas-uwnjod Bulssls GZ0Z-60 05 95621 (seb) 9op# sng
ul Buum payouid punoy ‘pasoubeig-uo BuiAe;s Jojesiput tefe jooQ
1800
Ao zﬂws Ad (Re1p ui) gL0zZ Ainp wmmmmw%_w.ot% 051$ Buipeasxg sajeq qumma Jo 3¢ Bugpess o o
c10z Ainp 1043803 sqof 6zZoz Jequaldag JO YIUOp 10§ paulIojdd 2oueuSUIe|N Ti1oL Rjawopg




6605266 298ee'ls  sped exelq pejoadsul pue sl paoeidey 5202 - 10
88°0v1'1$  UONBIGHEO BISWIED JOLIW MBIA JESI L)IM PBIUSPUIM HBY 520220
£OP8l$  JoUOISUB) puB SIOIIMRY : GZ0Z - 90
78'86v$ Jepels pue agnj yousdip 1O ¥R §20c - 80
6°16$
oz vv$ pa1sa} ‘JI0AIBSa) WNNoRA pajie; paoeidal 6202 - 60
00'0$ punoj swajqolid oN "Inoal Jou $zZ0Z - 60
pip woydwAs ‘punoy sapoo ou ‘pajosdsu) “abessaw ,paonpas Jamod,
00°0$ pajsa) pue paocejday “1opiejal axeiq ay} Jo sbupuom Jauu G202 - 60 0412 yIuol ay 1o} abeayiy
3y} JO 10 payoeq pey Jeyl Jjog e punoy ‘asiou Bupjeiq pasoubeiq
89'€5$ g-nNd Gz0z - 60 9m ¢ sobuassed-g)
: - - [eAB|S piod £202
0008 v-Nd G202 - 60 0ao
00°0$ uoljelol a1} 8AlQ G20Z-60 0§l sogse  (seb) Lop# sng
1800
uaam 9202/5202 mm:o: 6202108160
m>_w<..5§:o JO YIuoW Ad (Rean u1) gL0zZ Ainp 9ouls pawopuad gL Buipsaoxy sojeq | NIVAIY | soseBupess | SUISHO B ImEwOINY,
jep-0} 10 183010 NOLLdINOS3A 3T0IHIA
33800 sSqor §Z0Z J1aquwajdag Jo YJUO 10j PauLIOLDd 9oUBUSJUIRI iol PO

§10Z Ainp




0r2LLlS §Z022$ a1y | peoejdey SN
SYLVIS SOl oAUD € HBY H e o
GL'/vg$ o4 SAUP MoU yum paodeiday "ejqesedaiun ‘sinjound ail ) 6207 - 80
E5p$  juswubie umeH ® 0Q % Nd ; 6707 - 80
20'68€$
2187 yuop ays 10§ abeajiy
- 3w 7 10buassed-gy
89'99$ 18y Jie paoejdas pue g-Nd G20z - 60 000 [eAB|9 Piod $Z0Z
AAANS saJ1} J99)s yjoq pasejdal Geoc - 60 SL't 166'6¢ Awmmv 80%# sng
1802
wag 9202/5202 SHNOH | czogous
m>_%wﬁ§ 0 tBUoW Ad (Aeio u1) 510z Ainr @ouls pauliopied gL Buipseox soeq | MIVdIY | sosebupest | I SRS
Glozhnp | 49300 | sqor gZoz Jequisidss JO YIUOR 10} pauLIopad sduBUSULEN vi0L | ‘Ruoro




8EH0L1$ £0'6p58 Jinea ui0d pasn pue oipel Aem g pajjelsuj ¥20c - 0l
Ge0ZZ8  ®uy Jees paoeidel G202 - 90
0L 0vv$ ‘uonoadsul pue sall J99ls M9N . 6Z0Z- 10
0¢ ¥6v$ SO SALD 7 MY G20¢ - 80
00°0$
G657 Yjuol ay3 Joj abeayiiy
- om 7 1ebusssed-g|
0ao [eAB|S plod §20Z
00'0 vz (seb) gov# sng
1800
uaow 9202/s202 wm:o_‘_ 6Z0Z/0£160
NLVINAND |45 oy Ad (Aeap u) 510z AInr @2uis pauiopied gg1$ Buipesoxg sojeq | NIV | o sebupeas | SISO M dMewoing,
ajep-0} sopwopg | NOILAROS3A IT0IHIA
c10z Kinp 1043809 sqor gzoZ Jequisidag Jo YUO 10} paluIoLIad douBUSIUIEN Wiol




SOPLL'YYS  bTYEe$  weishs axeiq Bupied ey 0} J01DBALOO pUE SeUl Ul SXee) 352 a«m%m s 2202-20
001218 »Eﬁmmmm zsgaﬂ pooejdey ... %0e-l0
€2€2ET$  /1/1€90Z# AU| SHg - Jledoy uo jodrs. . B8
06'/8¢3 : ) ¢ 1St . ce0e-60
Lgeves L e
ve IS  £e0e-60
L9662 5  ordrd
71269t _wmam -20
£GPV .emom 20
0SeLl$ - ¥20Z- 40
g6Zve'zs  vgoz- 10
6E /618 . _:.vwem;.wm
109225 . ﬁ..wwcw,.,mo
szeles . vEOR-60
orgees beoz- i
Y66LES umccmmma w& um&moE mw.ﬁ .,wwﬁ vmow Al
96 /028 “wocmﬁn ummnav . SgoZ- 1o
S6'208'LS wm._m onup MoU  seoe- 10
SZ6SLS §¢0c-¢€0
£59918 | ; ; 8202 - 90
026208 mm»@..omw ° moag wmﬁ amnmm Emﬁ&:am ._ozma:m . §zZoZ- 10
ze8ges  plodbumoig-weishs 00 ~ Geoz-80

 pebieyo ‘'dwod oy HBY a&cu u¢ v&.ﬁ ng:& mm.mécu “oa v o
00°0%
00°0$ 18] pue xoayo ubis uoneulsap GZ0Z - 60 She YIuop oy} 1oy abeayiiN
00'0% paisal -|I0 SSa0xXa AUB SA0WIB) 0] WBISAS /Yy pawnnoea GZ0Z - 60 r
00°0$ uonoadsul Bulias)s pue ‘uoisuadsns ‘ayeig G20z - 60 000 1eael9 Arsyo 102
00°0$ v-Wd Gz0z-60 SZT¥ /85’16l (|@salp) y0S#H sng
1509 Wdog SUNOH |  czozi00i60
INLYINND| o'y, | 9Z02/SZOZ Ad (Reio u) 510z AInp eouls pauioyed og1$ Buipssoxg | |G o | ol hipeer | SURU0 @8 apewalny,
mwwwv%.“_. 1031809 SqoOr §Z0Z 19quialdes JO YJUO 10 pauliopiad aoueuajuiey 1oL | wuoro NOLLIRIOSEA FTOHIA




00'62€'SES  100S§'IS  Aleneq | pue Jojeussyie WY ¥202 - ¥0
007LL1S  Iejeay piny ww:mzx mmmﬁ m.mm . veoz- S0
19818 Jeqiosqe yoous Jeos . ¥20T-9%0
GI90gs  juepusd jouco YRY %g g 9, ;  ¥20Z-80
9/Z86§  $9POO PAIESP PUE JosuAs paeds 0gI HeY ‘peq 1 3@% oeﬂ . beoz-80
6E/G1$ oy uouids | .an ﬁ&&g b m h( mtw § $ ; 202~ 80
weLs peoueieqes ; _ ¥202-60
_pue nwvzuoﬁ u&«az@&wﬁ 59 a ?m: ncu o unﬂ wE& N kumawm, -
ﬁ%w 3 sajeNlpy 20¢ - 60
S699ES  Yoo|gmols e pue ﬁsﬁ %a mo., § ;Qm mwm ¥20Z - 60
8/6588 ;mmn Ie cgmcmamzm Jeas Em: ey beoz- Ll
[G%818  InaisdooysjesssieAupdey vzoz -l
651iz8 Q1 0} swbipesy papeibdn ... G-
mm%ﬁf.;__wmszmng kmn %&m 1amoj pue. Eg U MBE _ sgoe-eo
912628  Pejss) pue pebieyo ‘Jakip pt _qmwcw 0
A levs umm.s kww“m umcmﬁmm ‘ ~ Geoe-60
e ey sbins padyoeid uwu&%m . §20Z-60
207vis  sped odeuq tesl yey ~ §202-90
6L'691S  JONY Ay WM 8-Wd . §20Z-90
88°201$
295° yiuopy ayy Joj abeajiy
Lzes yoje| mopuim Jixe Aouabrawe ¥y G202 - 60 118'¢9) soupyBia4 1102
11688 a-nd G20Z-60  6Z¢ 8Ly (j9saIp) 0GH sng
1509 s
m>_wm§_8 tﬂswz Ad (Keap u) 510z Ainp wmmwm_w%.mst& 0s1$ Buipessxa sejeq mm‘wmu 1o Blipees o o
Loz e | 1040 sqor §zZ0z Jequialdag JO YJUOW 10} pauiiojiad adueuajuleiy IvioL | fHeweRO




ize9les  gkigls  g-Nd . e
26088 o] ..mﬁm | ; . . vEoe-eo
A ,._mmcﬁmg hmn »@sm ﬁ@ E;Q vcm wa% umom_aam . bene- 0
YOVRYIS SOl SAUD MON ; . e
%66l  psoueegsppeumy . yEeeE0
$0/e8 o mncm sjees @m&s ,m,_os .an, mwm . poR-g0
gzvzys  ouJoels Jow WbU HRY . _ -
000218 XoniL sheg o} jues ‘ayeys oyeiquoy . vRE-wo
YZPEES  mey - ncaumams mcEmmn £§ cm&zm_wm vzm E@ uam Eoi . pZ0Z-SO
wees ins waiqoid ; | vz0T-S0
 Awunys ‘seiy %E; ﬂmm;? Ju vm %._ mxuacw E§ mam , .
By mﬁf _gma hmmm wma m w muam Em%., *mwm i Emm Ea& ,ﬁe«c‘_ .&Q mwm vmmm -90
L1’ ‘. .;smxm %ﬁ ﬁ; ,xon 1esb; mc%% mwx  beoe-90
$SOLYES  Ieno pue Jeuul mmx pus. E@z; m%an Y ,&mmm m_c ,mvma mxﬂm ._vmow -80
o _ ‘sipuids m.zaEmmmm o101 ‘suid Bupj peoejdoy ,wxmzm ucm EQ& .
66491  Joyy uo uids pue ey fewssiul ‘1Y SUb G L) A
2019818 peiie} iskejes uonepixQ E%ﬁ punoj 88%% ﬁa,m, %a 5202 -20
§07OVS  ©OINIBS 10} 4dd Yo peddoig  §20z-v0
10'662's$ Buiues|d ioj 44Q peaowsy Ew&mumaﬁ 10} 08 E%Ewm §202- %0
000$
JOIAY3S 40 1LNO 0 oy 2. 10} B3N
0do YIANILHOIZYA £10Z
zeeost  (josaIp) 906# shg
1802
meM._uﬁSo £=hmm._mo “N»oo Ad (Keio wi) gL0Z Ainp anwm.m%%.w:otaa 051$ Buipeaoxy sojeq wwﬂ_wn _om MWN%MWW_ zﬂ__”“_umwmwm.%wﬁmw
SQOr §Z0Z J9quiajdas JO YUO 10§ pauLiopad sdueusjuley IVIOL | 4%ewopo

510z Ainp




020 EGSS  Olpel Ao oMy pajeIsu - ¥20z-0k
s amuieas _umumawm ; ~ 6zoz-90
; B.EN@ . Em&cm. e ﬁsmx @ mn_ 2 Ga g0z - 80
y2°05$
00°0$ (Alueiiem) Joyuow peq paoejdal G20Z - 60 ELET Upuoy ayy Jo} sBeajiy
¥Z06$ SAJBA Y2940 pUB "Sal pade|day "II0AIaSal WNNJBA PaJIe) punoj pue pajoadsu GZ0zZ - 60 e 2jm Z soBuassed-g}
. g - [eAB]9 Piod $Z0Z
000$ V-Nd §¢0cC - 60 0ao ° ¢
00°0$ aleds pasn ypm au 193}s Ys| paoe|dal G20Z-60 0§ 69%'82 (seb) oLy# sng
1802
ydog 920¢/9202 SUNOH 6Z02/0%/60
m>_ww<.__,ﬁ8 10 Yoy Ad (Re1p ui) 610z AIne #douts peuopad 0gL$ Buipesaxs Seq | AIVAIY | 1o sebupea: zw__mwmﬁnﬁwﬁw,
1043809 SqOr GZ0ozZ Jaquuaydag JO YIUO 10} pouULIOjIad doUBUdJUIRI TvioL | fowewero

s10z Ainp




08Z/€1¥$  €19088  sped eyeiqueas ‘jio Jeabysbuieaq ‘ecel Jelnojisul ‘eas (10 pus an $202 - S0

£901918 $dE0aJ UjiM PRILIWIYS pue PalRIgIA sng ‘saip meu \m sdea) ey _ beoe-10

8GI018 smm Sm% a1 auo max xuﬁm ut m%uﬂ wmmmmma wév mwm . pEOZ- 10

voOU8LIS J ‘ ogil . . pe0T-80

6E /SIS fjvw sYbgiLt . _.vmoN 80

662918 -olpAuoMDBB Y 0 P20Z-60

156818 ... pOE-60

997068 . pror ey

816668 f&mom il

2519598 . vmmw cl

cToves . _vmow =2k

00Ci9s . . U . Segoe-2o

26518 . §eoz-¢€0

oricys § ; ; ~ Sgoe-vo

29e2z'ss  enolp KQ u:m am &ﬁo oje _ . gzoe-vo

Gzlevs  wieyshs pabieyn Jelipuely/iossalduic QE mgw Qm%c mmumﬁmm 6202 - S0

99/666  sued v&w&a sz& ‘opis Jabus maa h@zwnm:v%mmﬁgeg nmumaw” 6Z0Z - S0

681998 29//2101# 8dloAu) ‘doys mm% e umm_ﬁgs 1) %ﬁ a pue % %5 _§eoe- Lo

. Jleda) mopuim 'ssed ; . 5202~ L0

612625 'sBuiysnqg seq Aems Jesl vmumﬁmm ; . . Gz0c- L0

86/20''$  1s8) pue waisks pajq ‘Alquiesse hwmsau seisew u:m ,,,mog EvE YR G202 - 80

05'9¢1$

00°0$ joued Ajsapowl asoo] paiedal GZ0Z - 60

85°€L$ Jabuey isneyxa uayo.iq paoejdsl 6Z0Z - 60 #86°1 yuol au Joj abeayiy

G188 deo qny bupyes| paoe|dal G202 - 60

00°0$ Ajosnioo Geoc-60
Bunpom weshs 43q peteso b "usbsy wiopsad 0} anoip
1s8] "WalsAs 43 0} pajejas apod suoissia-uo b suibua 3oayd

1168% ajpuey G20¢C - 60 0ao HANITLHOIFNA £102
MOPUIM JiXa Aousbiswsa ue Umom—am‘_ pue Um‘__mawh yojej jeas QE ‘g-Nd

000$ aieds pasn yyum aull Yoy §20C-60  §1'9 1443504 (19s01p) L0G# sng

1802 9202/$202 SANOH
A o os|  Ad (Ke19 uD) 5102 Ainp eous peuniopiad 051 Buipesoxa S0l | MIVdZY | sosmaupses | SO oM Ny,
102 AInp SO §Z0Z Jequis)dag JO YJUO 10) POULIOUIDd douBUdjUieN TvioL | oRwerO




18716'1€$ 0£Z61$  'S|ees jaaym pue siojol mxwﬁ Eo.a nmomamm . . yeoz- 1o
96516  SiPeumJeaipooveeg  ¥20C-20
8EVIZTS  sieg 0} oeqjues ‘sisisied Emzoi ... - ;vwowﬁ..;mo‘
. Ew&%ﬁ pue sBuiysng mgam jes} ﬁpa x,mm mﬁam 2 Emm wﬁﬁ n% Eem . .
0Z1¥9'lS  Jess joaumjubu ‘sped ; ¥202 - €0
_ 9elq pue seuo meu ﬁs, Esa vmomaam nﬁ m§9 E&a mﬁ%a ncm Eom .
mmwmmw.  un mc_v:wm |ens pue aEma Jojem mwz - . p202-50
oges Jiedes uoissiwsuen w< . . _ . p7or-00
v6cyys  dousedoy . .. ¥202 - 90
 'sueij UosY O mxmw EE@EES& .é a mﬁm% vow%amﬁmcg ponL mﬁm
/5918 Jauadwiep ¥OOUS 1BSS JOAUD HBY ; ¥202- L0
99518 41V 'sub g'| | pue Jay uo Jouu am hmz ie cmn 5 vmomﬁmm . vroz-ol
202096  PpJeoq JinoJid ool elul pade) amm ; .  ¥eoz-01
S/6168 ..mmz_%ﬁsaszn sq %am Eﬁ@ as.wzg mﬁ ﬁ P ;& mam - v20Z- L1
7L18G'LS semjemnugy , . g . Szpe-70
¥6981¢ 310} swbipesy @%&mﬁ - .. G0r-£0
geGoes Eﬁﬁm paysny ‘1ekip 1oyy ‘Josseidwiod OE Jeai uwom_a&m  gzoz-€0
gr'see'ss siees pue sBuieaqm Jiedes pus Jeal Joj sledal ¥oni) 19 O} Us¥el  SZ0Z - 90
11zes
006 YIuoW 3y Joj abeap
00°0% Buisoubeip jjns-jods Jybi pauyuod GZ0Z - 60 JouyBieid 1102
“@AQJp s8] ‘uonoadsul uoisuadsns Juoy pue weishs Buuesis 000
bzes mopuim uo ajpuey jixs AousBraws paoejdas v-INd GZ0z-60 SZ8 ov0'lL  (j9saIp) 80G# sng
1509 wo 9202/5202 SUNOH
iAol I wion | Ad (hes9 u) 5107 Ain-sours peusopiad 054 Buipesox3 SoRq | MV | sessupen | U0 HapEuOIY,
c10z Ainp 10} 1809 sqop §Z0zZ Jequisjdes Jo YIUOH 10} PalllIojad oduBUSIUIBIN V10l | w0




11:03 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

10/30/25 Transfers Report
FY 25/26
Trans # Type Date Memo Account Credit

34394 Transfer  07/15/2025 Loan to Operating Approved 7/3 11210 - Fleet Reserve 100,000.00
100,000.00
34594 Transfer  08/07/2025 Loan to Operating- Approved 8/7 11210 - Fleet Reserve 100,000.00
100,000.00
34741  Transfer  08/31/2025  Loan to Operating Board Approved 8/7 11210 - Fleet Reserve 100,000.00
100,000.00
TOTAL 300,000.00

Page 1



| abed

%092 86'/42'€84 00'€99'850' Z0'SLY'6LT
%882 1506026 00'86£'621 or'20¢8'28
%912 01262 vhe- 00°006°11E 06'202'29
%Y 1T 96'62.9}1- 00'272'09) v0 210
% LT 69'699'721- 00727891 GE'808'GY
%182 0L'69Y'20Z- 00'¥¥5'882 0E'v20'18

%18 ¥G'E67'88E'T 000808652 998’602

%18 ¥S'€62'988'2 00°080'865'2 o1'98.'607

%9/ 20'226'182'T 00'080'9/4'Z 86'/65'881
%0004 ¥£'668'/ 000 £'688'/
%00 00°€1S' 0Ly 00'€IS' 0Ly 000
%0°00} Gl'168 000 61’168

%0°00} Gl'188 000 Gl'iG8
%808 G8LE0r 00°05£'86 ST1L6'L
%00 00°000°002- 00°000'002 000
%00 00'29¥'2G¢- 00°L9Y' 268 000
%00 00°088' 225 00'088'228 000
%y 9} 00'9ZY'09- 006622, 00°6/8'L1
%002 9/'/65'865" 00°595'87. ¥Z 100°0G}
%00 00°900'101- 00'900'101 000

%y LL 28142001 00000221 8y'872'12
%E'L o' 184'61 00°000°0Z 09292
%E'LZ 911601 0000028 2°880'11
%861 982210 00'000°08 v1'2/8'6
jobpng jo %, jabpng 19A0 § ebipng gz dag - jnp

S1i43N39 - 00018
H08v1- 01006 [ejoL

SIOVM ? S3RIVIVS ¥IHLO - 00505
SIOVM IALLVILSININGY - 00705
SAOVM S3LLITIOVL " ANIVIN - 00£0S

VA - STOVM B SIRUVIVS - 00206

SN0y paxid - SIOVM B SIRIVIVS - 00108

¥08v1- 01008
asuadxy

3ol $S019

8uioou] jejo
SINNIATH JUVI-NON - 0002V IejoL

SINIWISANGINITY ? SANNLTY - 000V
"1SISSV ONILVY3dO - SONNA V1S - §0LZv

uopjeaojly lejided- V1S - 002 [€I01

SaAI9S0Y [eyde) - VIS - L0/2Y
uopesoyjy [eyded- VLIS - 00.Zy
LOVYINOD ONISILYIAQY - 0052V

Ayuqoi papuedx3 gLEG - 00VZY
aouejsissy Bunesedo 1155 - 00€2Y
INIWISHNGWIIY 13374 (B)6EES - 0222¥
spung ¥o8 - 0522

(417)aNNd SNVYL V00T - 0012Y
spunj BugesadQ dOLOT - 0SELY
SINNIAZY JUVA-NON - 0002Y

ANNIAIY 3YV4 - 000LY [EJOL

LWIN- Sy
INNIAIY I0R-v-vIA - 0024y
INNIAIY 3LN0Y a3Xid - 0011y

INNIAIY Jdvd - 0001y
auooU|

asuadxzjewoou] Ateuipi(

Ad §0 %SZ GZ0Z tequiaydag
jenjay ‘sA Jabpng jenuuy
LISNV¥L YOavINY

siseg jeniooy

gziseiol
Wd 0Ly



z obedq

%68 000421 00°00%'} 00yl
%022 £G'SrL'Z- 000822 7109
%0 vy 0£°096'L- 00°00G'€ 04665
%1€ VL2068 00°05Z'y AN
%00 00°005' - 00°005'} 000
%00 00°008- 00008 000
%812 25928 00°005'€ TANL
%602 809’ LE 00°000°0% 261688
%Z'EY Gl1S8 007005} S7'8Y9
%E°09 75266 00'008'2 82061
%S'12 c0'828'81- 0000042 SLLLG
%Q'€2 90°'6Z0'GLL- 00°000' 16} ¥6'7.6'GE
%Y 08 96'G4L'89" 00°008'86 y0'¥20'0€
%L€T PARAR 00008 81581
%E'8 16°060"0L- 00°000'H} 60°606
%0'1E FAAY 00°00S 8.6l
%E'GZ 06'19¢8'c- 00°00G'y 05881}
%1'Ge 00'865Z 00000t 00'207'L
%Z 7S N4 0000592 I6TUETL
%107 06'867'6- 00°005'2) 05'192°¢
%00 00'000'6- 00°000'S 000
%9'PC Y ATAS S 00°000°9 6L8LY'L
%Y'GZ L8180z 00°000'82 YAYAN]
%012 L IEL'80¢E" 00'650°06€ 6512618
%692 15618 007008} e 8y
%E 95 S6'66€°L- 00°002°¢ 500081
%6 62°6£0'C- 00°05€'S LUYLE
%E'6L 86°92Y - 00°005'0} 20608
%L YT 00'861 ¥9- 00'956'¥8 00'85£'02
%902 £LZ10' 00°6.2't 18792
%12 A A 00'626'8 81618}
%YL 66'/56'61 00052'85 10262'8
%007 ¥6'606'281- 00'£04'502 90865 0
%8'LE ¥£'2/G'0L 00°00G'GL 99'/26'v
jafipng jo o, jobpng 1980 § jebpng gz dag - np

$311ddNS AONIOYINI ' ALILVS - 00.EG
(sainydo.g ‘sanpayds) ONLLNIN - 059€S
$317ddNS 34440 - 065¢€S

S1¥Vd ¥IVdIY/INIVIN SALLITOVA - OGS
ONIMOL - S2PES

S3HOSSIOVV FTIHIA - 00FES
(sa1qewnsuod) §311ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
S1HVd HIVdIY-LNIVIN ITOIHIA - 00£€S
S$7001 - 052¢S

NOLLYOIMENT - 0025

STYIL - 061€8

3Nd - 001G

Q3IWNSNOI S31ddNS ¥ STVINALYI - 000ES

$334 ¥3SN ' SIDIAAITS - 00025 12101

BJIAIS ‘WUBYIIDY Hueg sad4 - 01926
SIJIAYIS HIIL B TYNOISSII0Nd - 00925
(INI¥d/OV1SO0d)-00TIV LSO VSO - 06625
W31SAS ALRINJ3S ALITIOVA - 00526
$3DIAY3S TOHOOTV B ONYA - 0TV

$334 IONVNIINIVIN FUVMLIOS - 00bZ§

ONILINYVIN '? ONISLLYIAQV - 00€2S
TISNNOD VD31 - 06228

SIJIAYIS FJONVYNILNIVIN ALAIdOUd - 05126
FNINOSLNO-AYIS HOTL ITIIHIA - 00128

$334 ¥3ISN 2 SIDIAYIAS - 0002

S1143N39 - 00015 [EI0L

S1I43IN3E Y3HLO - 05918

MOTIV SFHLOTO YHOM/SWHOLINN - 00915
FONVUNSNI INFWAOTJIWINA - 0SYLS
JONVUNSNI ALITIGVSIA - 0Zhis

SNi dWOD SHINYOM - 05€1S

NV1d NOISIA - 00€16

NVid Tv.IN3Q - 09Z16

NV1d TvOIa3w - 00215

(S¥3died) Nv1d NOISN3d - 05116
VOId - 00LLE

Ad 10 %SZ G202 soquisides
[enjay sA jabpng jenuuy

LISNVUL JOAVIAY

siseg [eniooy

Gz/8eio
Wd 0Lp



¢ obieg

%0'001 TEEBTE 000 Ze'e8sTe
%000} 76'€85CE 000 AR A
%0004 G6'268 000 66'/69
%000} 1162618 000 LLGT81E
%6'S5" 0G'211'8p6" 00'€€4'809 05'v86'6€¢-
%9'LE yO'9L1 0P - 00'L¥6'686'} 96°0LL'67S
%961 69°Gv8'e- 000004} EVELT
%96} 69°GY8'e- 00°000'} ) VEVELT
%902 Gl V8o 00629'8 SeLLLY
%00 0062 00'Ge 000
%E'G1 8L€25') 00008t 2¢9LL
%} 6t 000€LT 00005'€ 00028t
%591 1£'899- 00008 £9'LEL
%0°0 00'005'C 000052 000
%509 TAS A 00°000'8G1 . ¥£9'66
%509 90'59€29 0000085} VL ¥£9'36
%S'€C L0901 00°004'82 £6'€65°9
%L'GC 0v'90£'04- 0000t} 09°€69'¢
%¥'y 90°'Z50'}- 00004} ¥6'Ly
%88t €1259'1 00002C 18190')
%98 Z0'i8e'e 0000 8681¢€
%0¥e Wylly 0000Z'9 peasy'L
%8'¢Z 2505708} 00°00£'9€2 8V'6¥2'95
196png Jo % Jobpng ian0 § 1obpng gz dog-np

asuadxg 1810 felol
NOLLYDOTTY SIAYISIY TVLIdVO - 00009 [EloL

Buipiing-ansssay-de) - 05109
juswdinbz-antasay de) - 67109
NOILYO0TTV S3AYISIM TVLIdVD - 00009
asuadxy 19410
asuadxgyjawoau} YO

awoouj Areulpi( 1oN
asuadxg jejoL
STVINIY / S3SV3T - 00066 [B10)L

S|ejuay g soses - 00165
STVINIY / S3SVIT - 00065

SNOANVTIIOSIN - 00086 [E10)

$994 3jeT)/sofjeuad - 0058
$3094] PUWIONE/QIW LOG 10D - 05V8S
ONINIVELIIVHO0Yd AL3HVS - 00£8S

SONILIIW ¥ T3AVYL - 0028S
SNOLLJI¥ISENs ¥ §3aNd - 05085
SNO3NVTTIOSIN - 00086

S1S00 ALNGVIT ® ALTVNSYD - 00096 fEI0L

SNI IOVINVA ALY3dOdd 2 ALITIGVIT - 00196
S1S0J ALITIGVIT % ALTVNSYD - 00095

SALLALLN - 000¥6 18301

T130/1INYILNI/SINOHd 301440 - 005¥S

39d-43INID LISNVHL - 00VPS§

RAVORITMISAHILVMY LI LISNVAL - 00EVS

SVO TVHNLYN/ZOd- LV - 0025

FOVEUVORIIMISHIALYM LV - 0015
SALLMLLN - 000¥S

QG3NNSNOD SAddNS ¥ STVIYILVIA - 000€6 16301

Ad 10 %62 §20T 1equiajdeg
jenjoy ‘sA jabpng jenuuy
LISNVYL YOavAY

siseq [eniooy

Ge/8eiol
Wd 0L¥



¢ abey

%E'19- 29'00.'086 00°££1°209 79195718
%0'00} 7E'€85°2E 000 FARS WA
yobpng jo o, jobipng 130 § jobpng Gz dag-inp

awoouj 19N

w0} JOO 19N

Ad 10 %62 6Z0Z 18quiaydas
jen)oy "sA Jabpng [enuuy
LISNV¥L ¥OQVINY

siseq [eniooy

GZi8eiolL
Nd ol



4:13 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

10/28/25 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2025

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10700 - SGR Funds

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
13100 - Prepaid Insurance
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract

Total 13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 156300 - EQUIPMENT

15400 - Buses
15450 - Bus Equipment

Total 15400 - Buses
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Sep 30, 25

17,874.53

129,488.31
185,063.07
77,451.53

392,002.91

60,596.27

60,596.27

470,473.71
245,468.77

4,638.55
22,694.18

27,332.73

27,332.73

743,275.21

254,026.00
2,420,401.21

28,395.46
182,785.38

221,180.84

23,986.01

23,986.01
(2,904,847.00)

14,747.06

758,022.27

Page 1



4:13 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

10/28/25 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of September 30, 2025

Sep 30, 25

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 61,787.43

Total Accounts Payable 61,787.43

Other Current Liabilities 881,186.66

Total Current Liabilities 942,974.09
Long Term Liabilities

22400 - Pension Liabiity 1,163,988.00

26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension 313,673.00

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,477,661.00

Total Liabilities 2,420,635.09

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,420,635.09

Page 2



October 17,2015

To Whom,

| am writing to let you know how valuable Amador Transit is to me
and my community. | have been using the transit busses for over
two years now since | gave up driving. | don’t miss driving
because the drivers are friendly, helpful and talk to me. The bus
service is invaluable to me for getting to the doctor, market and

exercise class.

What you need to know is that | use the bus service to give back
to my community. | volunteer at the hospital thrift store and at a
local museum. | also use the bus when | tutor students at the
library twice a week. This means that my body is not able to drive,
but | have positives to give back and contribute with the help of
Amador Transit. | ride with people whom have jobs,
:eV:IOPmenta"y disabled people and the homeless. Please

ontinue contributi :
contribution is inva?:at::: :a;syp;::hon ’p.rogram. Your

ples’ lives.

S

Cindy Edwargs



amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

DATE: November 6, 2025
TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM:  April Miller, Interim General Manager

RE: Informational only

Update on grant applications and invoicing

e The invoice for $200,000 for the 5310 was submitted and accepted by
Caltrans

e Two applications for the next fiscal year, 5310, were submitted and
accepted by Caltrans.

e The 2024 LCTOP reporting and close-out report was submitted and
accepted by Caltrans.

e The standard agreement was released for the 2025 5311, and staff have
started invoicing

e Caltrans has advised staff that the 5339 standard agreement should be
released in the next two weeks.

Amador Transit 11400 Americahwl'_ﬂégion Drive;‘;féyékson CA 95642 2(’)”':;3:2(57-939”5w



11:35 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

10/30/25 Expenditures
Accrual Basis October 2025
Date Name Memo Amount

51000 DBENEFITS
51350 IWORKERS COMP INS

10/02/2025 PRISM EWC 7,551.00
10/02/2025 PRISM PWC 12,806.00
Total 51350 IWORKERS COMP INS 20,357.00
51600 TUNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
10/20/2025 U.S. BANK Keeney 41.14
Total 51600 JUNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 41.14
Total 51000 UBENEFITS 20,398.14

52000 USERVICES & USER FEES
52100 VEHICLE TECH SERV-QUTSOURCE

10/22/2025 Robert Hahn's Automotive INC 102- Diagnostic 1,201.21
Total 52100 ZVEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 1,201.21
52150 IPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES

10/01/20256 Jeff Shortridge annual backflow testing 50.00

10/02/2025 Orkin Services of California TC 133.00
Total 52150 [IPROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 183.00
52300 CADVERTISING & MARKETING

10/01/2025 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
Total 52300 JADVERTISING & MARKETING 500.00
52420 IDRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES

10/01/2025 New Visions Pre-employ 80.00

10/01/2025 New Visions 2nd Qtr. 960.00
Total 52420 'DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 1,040.00
52500 UFACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM

10/02/2025 Signal Service Qrtly. 942.00

10/22/2025 Signal Service Base Camera repair 406.25

10/01/2025 Signal Service TC camera repair 468.75
Total 52500 IFACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 1,817.00
52550 GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)

10/01/2025 Amador County General Services A... 77.86
Total 52550 [IGSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 77.86
52600 IPROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES

10/03/2025 U.S. BANK Exhaust weld 166.87
Total 52600 IPROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 166.87
52610 Fees Bank, Merchant, Service

10/01/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts 1.15

10/01/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts 1.30
Total 52610 [IFees Bank, Merchant, Service 2.45

Total 52000 ISERVICES & USER FEES 4,988.39
53000 IMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 LFUEL

10/15/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 6,653.12

10/01/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 6,146.47

10/01/2025 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 7,431.70

10/02/2028 U.S. BANK shop gas 24.28
Total 53100 [IFUEL 20,255.57
53150 ITIRES

10/01/2025 Big Brand Tire & Service stock 518.52
Total 53150 STIRES 518.52
53250 'TOOLS

10/08/2025 Lowe's Wrench set 69.58

10/01/2025 U.S. BANK Tip for torch 66.70
Total 53250 I TOOLS 136.28

Page 1



AMADOR TRANSIT

11:35 AM
10130125 Expenditures
Accrual Basis October 2025

Date Name Memo Amount
53300 VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
10/28/2025 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. Assy kit/ WC fold arm-302 407.55
10/09/2025 Auto Zone windshield fluid 18.04
10/01/2025 Auto Zone Valve cover 87.11
10/22/2025 Auto Zone Oit 109.13
10/22/2025 Auto Zone washer fluid 52.79
10/22/2025 Auto Zone brake pads-4086 143.29
10/01/2025 Delta Truck Center Stock-fuel cap 66.35
10/01/2025 Delta Truck Center 508-steering gear 973.69
10/22/2025 NAPA Auto Parts Brake & tail light 10.58
10/01/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts 505 86.19
10/01/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts 53.85
10/01/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts 567.60
10/01/2025 O'Reilly Auto Parts 25.70
10/22/2025 Ron DuPratt Ford 405-Engine Mounts 174.96
Total 53300 IVEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 2,266.83
53350 ISHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
10/08/2025 Kimball Midwest Nuts, washers, screw etc. 212.70
10/08/2025 Lowe's Driver bits 23.44
10/08/2025 Lowe's lock nuts 6.10
10/08/2025 Lowe's Tape, towels 18.69
10/08/2025 Lowe's Batteries, fire ext. 64.91
10/08/2025 Lowe's Tape 11.01
10/02/2025 NAPA Auto Parts clamp 37.54
10/02/2025 NAPA Auto Parts Silicone 17.89
10/13/2025 U.S. BANK water 50.01
Total 53350 (ISHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 442.29
53450 IFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
10/08/2025 Lowe's Disinf. Nozzle 28.62
10/08/20256 Lowe's cleaning supp. 99.87
10/08/2025 Lowe's Werner ready stp 152.52
10/08/2025 Lowe's Cleaner 16.15
10/08/2025 Lowe's Cleaner 22.48
10/22/2025 Lowe's cleaning supplies 156.71
10/29/2025 U.S. BANK PT 7247
10/01/2025 U.S. BANK Dump 41.75
10/14/2025 U.S. BANK TP & No parking signs 127.00
10/03/2025 U.S. BANK Backflow cover 45.46
10/20/2025 U.8. BANK Bathroom sup 75.41
10/03/2025 U.S. BANK Dump 131.76
Total 53450 [IFACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 969.89
53700 ISAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
10/01/2025 JB's Awards & Engraving 20.00
10/01/2025 JB's Awards & Engraving 43.10
10/17/2025 U.S. BANK 290.82
Total 53700 ISAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 353.92
Total 53000 iMATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 24,943.30
54000 JUTILITIES
54100 JAT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
10/30/2025 Republic Services 2410000 31.74
Total 54100 [IAT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 31.74
54300 JTRANSIT CTRIWATER/SEWER/GARB
10/01/2025 Republic Services 2410000 24.08
Total 54300 L TRANSIT CTRIWATER/SEWER/GARB 24.08
54500 JOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL
10/01/2025 Comcast 252.60
Total 54500 JOFFICE PHONES/INTERNET/CELL 252.60
Total 54000 JUTILITIES 308.42

Page 2



11:35 AM AMADOR TRANSIT
10130125 Expenditures

Accrual Basis

October 2025

Date Name Memo Amount
58000 [IMISCELLANEOUS
58200 JTRAVEL & MEETINGS
10/13/2025 U.S. BANK Training Day sup 138.43
10/13/2025 U.S. BANK Training Day sup 8.61
10/13/2025 U.S. BANK Training Day sup 61.77
10/13/2025 U.S. BANK Training Day sup 27.50
10/01/2025 U.S. BANK Training Day sup 33.24
Total 58200 UTRAVEL & MEETINGS 269.55
58300 ISAFETY PROGRAM/TRAINING
10/17/2025 U.8. BANK 29.95
10/13/2025 U.S. BANK Training Day sup 152.14
Total 58300 ISAFETY PROGRAM/TRAINING 182.09
58450 1ICDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
10/23/2025 U.S. BANK Livescan- Banicevich 76.22
10/20/2025 U.S. BANK Livescan-Winton 76.22
Total 58450 ICDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 152.44
Total 58000 IMISCELLANEOUS 604.08
59000 JLEASES / RENTALS
59100 Jl.eases & Rentals
10/28/12025 Amador County Airport 25.00
10/15/2025 Leaf 100-9142031-001 187.67
10/15/2025 Leaf 100-9142031-001 666.49
Total 59100 [Leases & Rentals 779.06
Total 59000 [ILEASES / RENTALS 779.06
60000 CCAPITAL RESERVES ALLOCATION
60150 [ICap.Reserve-Building
10/08/2025 Lowe's Paint 8.17
10/08/2025 Lowe's Paint/TC 58.63
10/08/2026 Lowe's wood/TC 30.69
Totat 60150 [iCap.Reserve-Building 97.49
Total 60000 1ICAPITAL RESERVES ALLOCATION 97.49
TOTAL 52,118.88

Page 3



